
If you are reading this electronically, the Council has saved £1.10 on printing.  
For more information on the Modern.gov paperless app, contact Democratic 
Services 
 

You can also access this agenda through the Modern.Gov App or by scanning 
this QR code with your smartphone 

 

Merton Council 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Membership 

Councillors: 

Pauline Cowper 

Russell Makin 

David Simpson CBE 

 

A meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on:  

Date: 14 March 2022  

Time:   3.30 pm 

Venue:   This will be a virtual meeting and therefore not held in a 
physical location 

Agenda for this meeting 

1  Appointment of Chair   

2  Apologies for Absence   

3  Declarations of Pecuniary Interest   

4  Cost Savers, 25 Upper Green East, Mitcham, CR4 2PE  1 - 40 

Note on declarations of interest 

Members are advised to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any matter to be 
considered at the meeting.  If a pecuniary interest is declared they should withdraw from the 
meeting room during the whole of the consideration of that mater and must not participate in 
any vote on that matter.  For further advice please speak with the Managing Director, South 
London Legal Partnership. 

This is a public meeting and attendance by the public is encouraged and 
welcomed.  For more information about the agenda and the licensing decision 
making process contact democratic.services@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 
8545 3357. 

Press enquiries: communications@merton.gov.uk or telephone 020 8545 3181 

mailto:democratic.services@merton,gov.uk
mailto:communications@merton.gov.uk


Email alerts: Get notified when agendas are published 
www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer 

For more information about Merton Council visit www.merton.gov.uk 

 

 

 

 

http://www.merton.gov.uk/council/committee.htm?view=emailer
http://www.merton.gov.uk/


Procedure to be followed at Licensing Hearing 
 

1. The Chair will welcome all parties and all present will be introduced/introduce 

themselves 
 

2. The Chair will confirm the sub-committee hearing procedures, a copy of which 

was included in the notice and agenda packs sent to all parties. 
 

3. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser to inform those present that the sub-

committee had a briefing prior to the hearing to confirm the procedure and for 

clarification on any aspect of the application. 
 

4. The Chair will ask Legal Adviser to confirm the process for questioning and 

whether there had been any requests for adjournments. 
 

5. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer if there are any technical issues they feel 

should be brought to their attention i.e. withdrawal of objector/agreed conditions 

(Note: If all objections are withdrawn then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14.  
If all conditions are agreed by all parties then the Sub-Committee may go straight to 
point 14) 
 

6. The Applicant will present their case.  Questions can then be asked of the 

Applicant by the Responsible Authorities, the interested parties and members of 

the Sub-Committee. 
 

7. The Responsible Authorities will present their case.  Questions can then be 

asked of the Responsible Authorities by  the Applicant, the interested parties, and 

members of the Sub-Committee. 

8. Presentation by any interested party.  Questions can then be asked of the 

interested party by the Applicants, the Responsible Authorities and members of 

the Sub-Committee. 
 

9. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officer for any comments/ clarifications 
 

10. The Chair will ask the Legal Adviser for any comments/clarifications 
 

11. The Chair will invite closing statements by the responsible authorities 
 

12. The Chair will invite closing statements by the interested parties 
 

13. The Chair will invite closing statements by the Applicant 
 

14. The Chair will announce that the Sub-Committee are retiring for private session 

and that all parties will receive a written decision notice within 5 working days. 

The Legal Officer and Clerk will be invited to also retire. 
 

15. In closed session the Sub-Committee will make their decision.  They may ask the 

Legal Officer for advice during this session and this advice will be detailed within 

the decision notice. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Licensing Sub-Committee Report  
 

Subject of hearing: Cost Savers, 25 Upper Green East, Mitcham, CR4 2PE 

Date: 14 March 2022 

Time: 3:00 pm 

Venue: Virtual Meeting 

1. Special Policy Area (premises licences and club certificates) 

1.1 The premises are in the special policy area. 

2. Type of hearing and powers of the sub-committee 

2.1 The sub-committee is required to determine the application by taking such of 
the steps set out below as it considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives. 

2.2 In making their determination the sub-committee must have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing objectives, guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State and Merton’s Licensing Policy. 

2.3 New premises licence: s18 

(i) To grant the licence subject to conditions 

(ii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates 

(iii) To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor 

(iv) To reject the application. 

3. Hearing papers 

3.1 The applications, notices and representations for determination by the sub-
committee are contained in the hearing bundles together with any relevant 
existing licence.  This includes any documents which must be sent to any of 
the parties to the hearing under Regulation 7(2) and Schedule 3 of The 
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.  This bundle has been 
issued to all parties to the hearing. 

4. Legal advice to the sub-committee 

4.1 A legal officer appointed by the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance 
and Head of Legal Services will attend the hearing to advise the sub-
committee on statutory provision and legal matters. 

5. Licensing Officer comments 

5.1 This is an application for a new premises licence, for a premises described in 
the application as a convenience store. 

5.2 The applicant has applied for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the 
premises, Monday to Sunday from 10am to 6pm. 

5.3 The opening hours are stated in the application as Monday to Sunday 
5.30am to 9pm. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



 

5.4 The operating schedule of the application sets out steps that the Applicant 
will take to promote the four licensing objectives. Conditions could be created 
from some of these steps should the Sub-Committee decide to grant the 
application. 

5.5 We received two representations regarding this application, one from 
Councillor Stanford and the other from Trading Standards. 

5.6 After consultation with the applicant, Trading Standards withdrew their 
representation as the applicant has agreed to add conditions to their 
application. This email agreement, with the agreed conditions stated and the 
subsequent withdrawal of the representation is included in this report. 

5.7 For ease, we have put the applicants proposed conditions from the 
application and the agreed conditions with Trading Standards as an annex to 
this report. The Sub-Committee may choose to form some conditions on the 
licence from these should they decide to grant the licence. 

5.8 Condition 2 of the Trading Standards conditions would amend the condition 
listed at number 16 on the extracted conditions document and Trading 
Standards condition 3 would refer to part of condition 15 as listed in this 
document. 

 
For enquiries about this hearing please contact  
Democratic Services 
Civic Centre 
London Road 
Morden 
SM4 5DX 
 
Telephone: 020 8545 3356 
Email: democratic.services@merton.gov.uk 
 

Parties to the hearing 
This document forms part of the notice of hearing. 
The following are parties to the hearing having submitted relevant applications, notices 
or representations under the statutory provisions indicated: 
 

Applicant  

Luxman Krunanth Mariyanayagam 

 

Statutory Authorities 

None    

  

 

Interested Parties 

Councillor Stanford  

  

 

Page 2

mailto:democratic.services@merton.gov.uk


Conditions that could be extracted from the application operating schedule 
 
 
1.    The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per 
the minimum requirements of the Merton Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any 
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open 
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. 
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and 
timestamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the 
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period. 
 
2.   A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 
CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This 
staff member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of 
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 
 
3.   During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure 
sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or 
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that 
this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and 
stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of 
business. 
 
4.   All sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises shall be in sealed 
containers only and shall not be consumed on the premises. 
 
5.   No super-strength beer, lagers, ciders or spirit mixtures of 5.5% ABV (alcohol by 
volume) or above shall be sold at the premises, except for premium beers and ciders 
supplied in glass bottles as per prior approval of the Police in writing. 
 
6.   No miniature bottles of spirits of 10 cl or below shall be sold from the premises. 
 
7.   No more than (10) % of the sales area shall be used at any one time for the sale, 
exposure for sale, or display of alcohol. 
 
8.   All alcohol products will be displayed from behind the counter and there will be 
no self-service of alcohol product. 
 
9.   The shop will only sell a minimum of four cans of beer, lager or cider to any one 
customer at a time.  There shall be no sale of less than four cans to any customer in 
any one transaction. 
 
10. Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol shall be 
displayed so as to be visible before entering the premises, where alcohol is on public 
display, and at the point of sale. 
 
11. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should 
include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff 
who refused the sale.  The record shall be immediately available for inspection at the 

Page 3



premises by the police or an authorised officer of the Council at all times whilst the 
premises is open. 
 
12. All tills shall automatically prompt staff to ask for age verification identification 
when presented with an alcohol sale. 
 
13. A Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where 
the only acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification 
cards, such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS 
Hologram. 
 
14. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect 
the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly. 
 
15. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that all staff employed at the premises 
whose duties include the sale or supply of alcohol shall undertake and complete a 
relevant programme of internal training prior to them being authorised to sell or 
supply alcohol.  The premises licence guidance manual will be the basis of alcohol 
sales training.  Records of the training programme shall be maintained and made 
available to authorised officers upon request. 
 
16. Alcohol Refresher training shall be undertaken in writing at least at six monthly 
intervals. 
 
17. As soon as possible, the premises shall join the local Pubwatch or other local 
crime reduction scheme approved by the police, and local radio scheme if available. 
 
18. The Premises Licence Holder will liaise/write with the Local Police & appropriate 
support organisations as agreed with the council from time to time to ban named 
persons from using our shop to buy alcohol and would request photographs of 
banned persons so all premises staff are made aware who are banned persons.  
These records would be kept confidential. 
 
19. An incident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to 
Metropolitan Police, the Licensing Authority or other Responsible Authorities.   It 
must be completed within 24 hours of the incident and will record the following; 
(a)     All crimes reported to the venue. 
(b)     All ejections of patrons. 
(c)     All complaints received concerning crime and disorder. 
(d)     Any incidents of disorder. 
(e)     All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.  
(f)      Any faults in the CCTV system. 
(g)     Any visit by a relevant authority in relation to service 
 
20. Alcohol shall be covered from public view outside of the licensable hours. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 4



Conditions agreed with Trading Standards 
 
 
1.  Notices shall be placed at all points of sale detailing the restrictions on sales of 
alcohol to children.  
 
2. All staff that undertake the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-restricted 
product) shall receive appropriate refresher training in relation to undertaking 
appropriate age checks on such, at least every three months. 
 
3. Records of all staff training, relating to the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other 
age-restricted product), along with any training material used, will be kept and 
maintained by the Designated Premises Supervisor or the Premises Licence Holder. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Richard, 

 

Thank you for your e-mail. As a result of its contents, I am happy to withdraw my representation in 

relation to the above licence application. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Christopher 

 

 

Christopher Jones 

Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer 

 

Telephone: 020 8288 5650 

Email: christopher.jones@merton.gov.uk  

 

Merton Trading Standards Service is part of the Regulatory Services Partnership serving 

Wandsworth, Merton and Richmond Councils. 

 

The Regulatory Services Partnership is hosted by the London Borough of Merton at, 

Merton Civic Centre 

London Road 

Morden SM4 5DX 

 

 

 

From: Richard Baker

Sent: 11 February 2022 14:36 

To: Christopher Jones <Christopher.Jones@merton.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk> 

Cc: Elizabeth Macdonald <Elizabeth.Macdonald@merton.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: RE Luxman Krunanth Mariyanayagam t/a Cost Savers, 25 Upper Green East, London CR4 

2PE - Application for Licence  

 

Good afternoon Christopher, 

 

My apologies for not responding to your email earlier re the above detailed new premises licence 

application but as I explained to Elizabeth in Licensing cc yourself a day or so ago - the client was 

poorly with Covid but I am pleased to say he has now recovered. 

 

I have discussed the proposed Trading Standards condition wording below and can confirm on 

behalf of the applicant, that he agrees them as detailed, and understands should the application be 

successful then the agreed wording will be added to the licence as formal conditions. 

 

May I respectfully request whether this agreement will allay Trading Standards concern regarding 

this proposed new application and if so, are you in a position to withdraw your representation 

subject to this agreement. I would be very grateful if you would be so kind to copy me in on your 

correspondence with Licensing regarding this matter. 

 

Many thanks and keep safe. 

 

Many thanks   

Page 35



 

 

Kind regards 

 

Richard 

 

Richard Baker 

Director 

RB Retail & Licensing Services Limited 

 

From: Christopher Jones <Christopher.Jones@merton.gov.uk>  

Sent: 19 January 2022 10:16 

To: Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk> 

Cc: Richard Baker 

Subject: RE Luxman Krunanth Mariyanayagam t/a Cost Savers, 25 Upper Green East, London CR4 

2PE - Application for Licence  

 

Dear All, 

 

After due consideration of the above application, and in its opinion to meet the licensing objectives 

of ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’ and ‘the protection of children from harm’, Merton Trading 

Standards Service would like to make the following representation requesting that these conditions 

be added, 

 

1. Notices shall be placed at all points of sale detailing the restrictions on sales of alcohol to 

children. 

 

2. All staff that undertake the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-restricted 

product) shall receive appropriate refresher training in relation to undertaking 

appropriate age checks on such, at least every three months. 

 

3. Records of all staff training, relating to the sale or supply of alcohol (and any other age-

restricted product), along with any training material used, will be kept and maintained 

by the Designated Premises Supervisor or the Premises Licence Holder. 

 

 

Many thanks, 

 

Christopher 

 

Page 36



 

Christopher Jones 

Senior Principal Trading Standards Officer 

 

Telephone: 020 8288 5650 

Email: christopher.jones@merton.gov.uk  

 

Merton Trading Standards Service is part of the Regulatory Services Partnership serving 

Wandsworth, Merton and Richmond Councils. 

 

The Regulatory Services Partnership is hosted by the London Borough of Merton at, 

Merton Civic Centre 

London Road 

Morden SM4 5DX 

 

 

 
Please help to reduce waste and do not print this message unless you really need to.  

This message, including any attached files, is intended just for the use of the individual or 

organisation to whom it is addressed. Any opinions expressed are those of the sender, not Merton 

Council. Email is not secure, and the council accepts no responsibility for any inaccuracy, corruption 

or virus which has occurred during transmission.  

This email may be subject to monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation and may be 

disclosed in response to a request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  

The message may contain information that is confidential or sensitive; you should handle it 

accordingly.  

If you have received this email message in error, you must not copy, disclose or make any further 

use of the information contained within it. Please notify the system manager 

(postmaster@merton.gov.uk) or the Head of Information Governance 

(data.protection@merton.gov.uk), and delete the message. 

 

postmaster@merton.gov.uk 

http://www.merton.gov.uk 

----------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Councillor Geraldine Stanford <Geraldine.Stanford@merton.gov.uk>  

Sent: 10 February 2022 09:12 

To: Licensing <Licensing@merton.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Current licensing applications  

 

Dear Licensing, 
 
I wish to lodge an objection to application WK/202201290 – 25 Upper 
Green East, Mitcham, for the sale of alcohol off premises. 
 
This site, currently a newsagent, is on Mitcham Fair Green which has 
been a problem area for many years because of street drinkers 
gathering day and night, with antisocial behaviour, noise, littering, 
urinating around the Green and in nearby residents gardens 
etc.  Residents feel intimidated and are loathe to go out, especially in the 
evenings. 
 
There are already a lot of retail outlets selling cheap alcohol in the area, 
and also a number of betting shops nearby that attract street 
drinkers.  Because of these problems the town centre was designated a 
Controlled Drinking Zone, meaning there would be a limited number of 
new drinking outlets allowed – a Cumulative Action Zone. 
 
So I object on the grounds that another alcohol outlet would exacerbate 
the situation we have on the Fair Green, and ask that you refuse this 
application. 
 
Regards, 
Geraldine 
 

Councillor Geraldine Stanford 
Labour – Figges Marsh Ward 

  
 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Cost Savers, 25 Upper Green East, Mitcham, CR4 2PE
	Conditions
	Application and Plan
	TS Correspondence_redacted
	Stanford Correspondence


